

EWELL N. WALSH
PETROLEUM ENGINEER CONSULTANT
PETROLEUM CLUB PLAZA BLDG.
P. O. BOX 254
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

February 1, 1967

TELEPHONE BUS. 325-8203
RES. - 325-6455

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Re: Roy L. Cook
Federal No. 2
Unit C, Sec. 11-T38N-R13W
San Juan County, N. M.

Gentlemen:

Please consider this as a request for release from
shut in for the subject well.

Remedial work, replaced 1 1/4" tubing with 2-3/8" tubing,
was completed on January 9, 1967.

An Initial Deliverability Test after remedial work will
be conducted as soon as possible after the well is considered
properly cleaned up.

Enclosed you will find five copies of Form C-104 concern-
ing the remedial work performed on the subject well.

Mr. Cook requested that I present this letter to you on
his behalf.

Sincerely yours,



Ewell N. Walsh
Registered Professional Engineer

EWN:dfr
Encl.

CC: Roy L. Cook

